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Project No. PW 04-10-05-23 

 

Issue Date, June 5, 2023 

 

The answers to the questions posed at the May 31, 2023 Pre-bid meeting for the above project are as 
follows: 

Questions received in Meeting (Including field): 

1. Is there an Engineering Estimate (Cost)?: 
a. City Response: The grant funding available is $300K 

2. Was a geotechnical report done on the site? 
a. KH Response: No.  

3. What is the structure lead time? 
a. KH Response: 10 weeks.  

4. The deadline is dependent on the Leadtime of the manufacturer.  
a. KH/City Response: The current lead time is 10 weeks. The current schedule is beginning 

construction within 60 days of NTP and completing construction within 60 days of start 
date. That allows 6 weeks for construction, so the deadline of 12/31/2023 should be 
achievable.   

5. How to connect to existing structure? Pending response. 
6. Will you require collars? Pending Response.  
7. If no collars and go up to next pipe length, is it acceptable to have the bell of the pipe in an 

opposing direction? Pending Response. 
8. There is plus/minus noted on the invert locations.  

a. KH Response: We took the closest upstream and downstream inverts to and calculated 
approximate inverts. The plus and minus is added wherever we perform calculations like 
this.  

9. Will the City reimburse permit fees? 
a. City Response: No ROW permit is required. 

10. Will the City/Engineer require Densities to be checked? 
a. KH Response: This is typically a part of the contract with the contractor. Specs will be 

reviewed to confirm.  
11. What are the inspection requirements? Acceptance requirements? 

a. KH/City Response: KH will be onsite during the bulk of the construction and for all 
construction milestones.  

  

Questions received via Email: 

1. If by-passing is necessary would it be possible to by-pass from the existing nutrient box to CB #2 
instead of having to cross the street from CB #1? Pending Response. 

 


